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December 10, 2020 
 

Peace River Distributing, Inc. 
Stephen Curasco 
9400 Piper Rd. 
Punta Gorda, FL 33982 

Dear Stephen, 

Charlotte County Public Schools would appreciate your consideration for renewal 
of ITN 17/18-50MP Sparkling Ice. This second renewal (R3) is for the period 
January 23, 2021 to January 22, 2022 with the same pricing, terms, and conditions 
in the bid. 

 
Let us know your decision by checking below and faxing back to 941-575-5466 or emailing to 
Cindy.Hagedorn@yourcharlotteschools.net. 

 

 X Yes, I will renew of ITN 17/18-50MP (R3) 
 

  No, I will not renew ITN 17/18-50MP (R3) 

Signature   
 
 

Print Name Travis Rubley  
 

Thank you for your assistance and I look forward to your reply. 

Sincerely, 

 
 

Debbie S Faber, CPPB, CPPO 
Purchasing Manager 
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